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March 4, 1981

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Att: Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Re: Friends of Al D'Amato
MUR 1249

Dear Mr. Steele:

Enclosed herewith is a check of Friends of Al D'Amato
in the sum of $250, payable to the U.S. Treasurer in payment
of the civil penalty due pursuant to the conciliation agreement
which was finally approved on February 23, 1981.

Very truly yours, /////J
R -

Y

~ [
Arthur W/;Qgépan

AWJ:ss
Enclosure

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
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Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Att: Charles N. Steele
General Counsel




The above-described material was removed from this
file pursuant to the following exemption provided in the
Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. Section 552(b):

(1) Classified Information (6) Personal privacy

(2) . Internal rules and ..._..—_._ . .(7)-Investigatory

practices files

(3) Exempted by other (8) Banking
statute Information

(4) Trade secrets and (9) Well Information
commercial or (geographic or
financial information geophysical)

(5) Internal Documents

 FEC 9-21-77 _




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON D C 20463

February 25, 1981

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Arthur W. Jaspan

Jaspan, Kaplan, Levin
and Daniels

200 Garden City Plaza

Garden City, N.Y. 11530

RE: MUR 1249
Friends of Al D'Amato

Dear Mr. Jaspan:

On February 23 1981, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by you on behalf of your
client, Friends of Al D'Amato, in settlement of a vio-
lation of 2 U.S.C. § 441d, a provision of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly,
upon receint of the civil penalty, the file will be closed
in this matter, and it will become a part of the public
record within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)
(4) (B) prohibits any information derived in connection
with any conciliation attempt from becoming public with-
out the written consent of the respondent and the
Commission. Should you wish any such information to
become part of the public record, please advise us in
writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the
final conciliation agreement for your files. Please make

the check for the civil penalty payable to the U. S.
TEeasuEer.,

General Counsel

Enclosure

Conciliation Agreement




CERE IFIZJI) MAIL
RLTUR RECLIPT REDQUESTED

Arthur W, Jaspan

Jaspan, Xaplan, Levin
ang Cariels

200 Gardern City Flaza

Garden Citv, N.Y. 11530

MUR 1249
*riends of Al D'Amato

3 » 1981, the Commission accerted the
;atlon agrecn.ent sigred by you on hehalf of vour

riends of Al D'Anato, in settlement of a vio-

of 2 U.8.C. § 4412, a rrovision of the Federal
ilection Campaicr Act of 1971, as amended. Accordangly,
upon receint of the civil penalty, the file will be closed
in tnia hdttcr, and it will become a part of the public
record within thirty days. However, 2 U.8.C. § 437a(a)
(4) (Z) »rchibits any informaticon derived in connection
with any conciliation attemrt from becoring public with-
out the vritten consent of the resrondent and the
on M:g)lon. Srhould you wish any such information to
Locome part of the nublic record, mleasc advise us in
K tJ_nr:.

nclosed you will f£ind a fully executed copy of the

‘*"l conciliation agreemnent for your files. Please make
for the civil renalty pavable to the U. S.

Sincerelwy,

Charles 1i. Stecele
Ceneral Counsel

Enclosur

Comeiliation
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTIOM COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 1249
Friends of Al D'Amato

COMCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter having Leen initiated by a signed, sworn, and
notarized conplaint, investivation havina been conducted after
the Commission rouvna reason to helieve that Friends of Al D'Amato
("Respondgent") viclated 2 U.S.C. § 4d4la by financing a communi-
cation which exwpressly advceccated the election of Alphonse D'Amato
but which £alled to state who authorized and palrd for said
communication

NOWS, THEREFORE,. tiie Caommissi ng Fasrv lent, aaving duly
particlipgted 1n dnformal metadgds of comcirli: i, do hereby
auree as tollows:

The Commissicon has jurisdicticn cover the Respondent and
matter of this proceedina, and this aureement has
conciltiatien agreement  Under 2 L.S.C0 § 43F7q (& )i ) (R,
Fesnondent has had a reasconshle copportunity to demonstrate
that no action should be taken in this matter.
WA Respandent entets waoluntarily into this agreement with

tho




AV The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Respondent 1is the nrincipal campaign committee
for Alphonse D'Amato, a 120C Senatorial candidate in
New York State.

2. Fespondent auvthorized and paild tor a brochure
which advocated tlie clectior of Alphonse D'Amato.

3. Sadla prochune was distributed by mail jand by
hand to variocus nerbers of the Republican Party of the
State of New York.

4. Seaid brochure did not state that it was authorized

and vaid for bv ine Resvondent.

WHEREFOPRE,
A Resocndent violated 2 U.5.C. § d4la.

Resoeondent will nay a civil cenelty to the Treasurer
of the United States in the amount of 5250 (two hundred and
fifty dollars), pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437a(a)(5)(A).

VII. Resrondent acrees that 1t shall not undertare any
activity which 1z in violation of e fegeral Ylection Campaian

Act of 1971, as anendea, 2 U.8.C v 3 e

GENEPRAL COHDITIONE

The Jormission, on roouest of anveone fi1lina a complaint
437a(2) (1) concerning the matters a issue h

or °n o its oun oootlcn, Say o raview conuiiance withoth aareernent.




1f the Commission believes that thils aagreement or any require-
ment thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil
action for relief in the United States District Court for the
District of Columbia.

Ix. It 1s mutually aareed that this agreement shall
become effective as cf the date that all varties hereto have
executed same and the Commission has approved the entire
aareemnent.

Ne It 1s mutually agreed that Respondent shall comply
with the reaquirement of Paracraph VI of this acreement within

thirty (50) davs from the date this aareement iecomes effective.

General
Federal

trienas




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 1249
Friends of Al D'Amato

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on February 23,
1981, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take the
following actions regarding MUR 1249:

1. Accept the agreement as attached to the
General Counsel's February 19, 1981

memorandum.

Close the file upon receipt of the
civil penalty.

Commissioners Aikens, McGarry, Reiche, Thomson, and

Tiernan voted affirmatively in this matter.

Yl

Attest:

Marjorie W. Emmons

ecretary to the Commission

Received in Office of the Commission Secretary: 2-19-81, 11:01
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 2-19-81, 4:00




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON DO 204614

MEMORANDUM TO: CHARLES STEELE

FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS/MARGARET CHANEY 400
DATE: NOVEMBER 4, 1980

SUBJECT: MUR 1249 - Interim Investigative Report #1,

dated 10-30-80, Signed 10-31-80; Received
in OCS 11-3-80, 12:08

The abowve-named document was circulated to the
Commission on a 24 hour no-objection basis at 4:00,

November 3, 1980.

There were no objecticns to the Interim Investigative

Report.




November 3, 1980

MEMORANDUM TO: Marjorie W. Emmons
FROM: Elissa T. Garr

SUBJECT: MUR 1249

Please have the attached Interim Invest Report

distributed to the Comiission. Thank you.




EEFORE THE FFDFRAL ELFCTION COMMI Mg
October 30, 1980 BVQﬁﬂ?f? i 08

L4

In the Matter of

MUPR 1249
Alphonse D'Amato
Friends of Al D'Amato

Interim Investicative Report #1

On September 92, 1980, the Ccrmission found reason to
believe that Alphonse D'Amato and the Friends of Al DN'Amato
violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d. On September 23, 1980, the
Commission approved the serndinoc of a letter, with guestions,
to the respondents' attornev, Arthur Jaspan.

A response to our auestions was received on October 17,
198C. However, during a phone conversation between Mr. Jaspan
and the staff on Cctcher 29, 1980, Mr. Jaspan expressed a desire
to informally conciliate this matter and stated that a letter
to that effect wculd be in the mail.

Upcn receipt of Mr. Jasran's letter, a proposed conciliation

agreement will be forwarded to the Commission for aprroveal.

3

A

AT AT
Charles N. Steele
Ceneral Counsel
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N Y & FLA BARS

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attn: Mary Beth Tarrant, Esqg.

Re: MUR 1249
Alfonse D'Amato
Friends of Al D'Amato

Dear Ms. Tarrant:

As per our discussion, I enclose herewith a copy of
my letter of October 9th and the affidavit of Karl Ottosen,
which was enclosed. 2As I indicated to you on the phone, I
have, today, received the certified receipt which indicates
that it was delivered to your office on October 1l4th at 3:15 p.m.

Very truly §ours,

ur wh,géspan
AWJ:eo0
enc.




October 9, 1980

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 1249
Al fonse D'Amato
Friends of Al D'Anmato

Gentlenen:

In response to your letter of September 24, 1980,
enclosed herewith is an affidavit of Karl Ottosen, the
canpaign manager of the campaign of Alfonse M. D'Amato,
candidate for United States Senator from the State of
New York, which responds to the questions presented.

It is our position that the brochure w2s not a
cormunication expressly advocating the election of the
candidate, but rather an informational piece of literature
detailing Mr. D'Amato's record and background. In addition,
we also contend that the limited mailing and distribution
of the brochure to members and party officials of the Re-
publican party was not general public political advertising
as intended in Section 441(d) of the Federal Election Cam-
paign Act. The nature of the brochure, the limited number
printed and the limited nature of distribution sustain this
position.

If you require any additional information, please
feel free to contact the undersigned.

Very truly yours,

Arthur W, Jaspan

AWJ:eo
enc.




Re: MUR 1249

State of New York )
)ss.:
County of Nassau )

KARL OTTOSEN, being duly sworn, deposes and says:

1. He is the campaign manager for the campaign of
Alfonse M. D'Amato, candidate for United States Senator from
the State of New York.

2. This affidavit is submitted in response to gquestions
submitted by The Federal Election Commission with their letter
of September 24, 1980.

3. The brochure submitted with the complaint was de-
signed and prepared for the campaign and Friends of Al D'Amato,
the principal campaign committee. The brochure was prepared
by Robert McDonald of 3680 Courtney Lane, Bethpage, New York
and Paul Bartels of 77 Allen Road, Rockville Centre, New York
with the assistance of deponent and others who provided detail
and pictures.

4. The brochure was prepared with the authority of
deponent as campaign manager and with the knowledge and con-
snet of Alfonse M. D'Amato, although he did not actively par-

ticipate in the preparation of the brochure.

1697 Broadway
New York, New York 10019
212 582-1772

Paid for by Friends of Al D'Amato
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5. The cost of printing the brochure was paid for by
Friends of Al D'Amato. The cost was $400.00, which was paid
to the Nassau County Republican Printing Department of 392 Clinton
Street, Hempstead, New York, 11550 on July 22, 1980.

6. The expenditure is included on the twelfth day report
preceding the Primary Election on September 9, 1980. It is
listed on page 9 of 13 for Line Number 17, Item G.

7. The brochure was prepared for mailing to the members
of the Republican State Committee of the State of New York and
other Republican officials in the State of New York. The brochure
was mailed just prior to the meeting of the State Committee
in June, during which a candidate for United States Senate was
to be designated. Each brochure was sent with a personal letter
to the Committee Member or Official. Approximately 400 brochures
were mailed in this manner.

8. Upon information and belief, some of the brochures
were distributed at several Republican meetings held in June.

It is estimated that approximately 500 of the brochures were
distributed at such meetings.

9. The brochures were specifically prepared for use
prior to the meeting of the Republican State Committee held
in June. The balance of the brochures have been discarded.

10. Alfonse M. D'Amato did not directly participate in the
decision as to how, when and where to distribute the brochures.

The brochure was prepared with his knowledge and consent. He




also knew the purpose of the brochure and that they would be
mailed to the members of the Republican State Committee. He
did not participate in the decision to distribute the brochures
at any specific meeting.

11. Normally, Mr. D'Amato would not carry or distribute
campaign literature at a political meeting. Such literature would
be brought by and distributed by campaign aides. Mr. D'Amato
does not recall personally distributing any of the brochures at

any political meeting, although it is possible that he could

KARZ, OTTOSEN =

have handled one or two of them.

ARTHUR JASPFAN
wotary Public, State of New Yor#

No. 30-7076578 . -,
vaified In Nassau Coint §
r.omrg»cuon Expirer March U 1w k—-’
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Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attn: Mary Beth Tarrant, Esq.
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JOSEPH F. RUGGIER! October 9, 1980

IRVING LEVIN

N Y & FLA BARS

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 1249
Alfonse D'Amato
Friends of Al D'Amato

Gentlemen:

In response to your letter of September 24, 1980,
enclosed herewith is an affidavit of Karl Ottosen, the
campaign manager of the campaign of Alfonse M. D'Amato,
candidate for United States Senator from the State of
New York, which responds to the questions presented.

It is our position that the brochure was not a
communication expressly advocating the election of the
candidate, but rather an informational piece of literature
detailing Mr. D'Amato's record and background. In addition,
we also contend that the limited mailing and distribution
of the brochure to members and party officials of the Re-
publican party was not general public political advertising
as intended in Section 441(d) of the Federal Election Cam-
paign Act. The nature of the brochure, the limited number
printed and the limited nature of distribution sustain this
position.

If you require any additional information, please
feel free to contact the undersigned.

Very truly yours, -~

[P S -

-

- ! v ”

Arthur_ﬂ#ffaspan




Re: MUR 1249

State of New York )
)ss.:
County of Nassau )

KARL OTTOSEN, being duly sworn, deposes and says:

1. He is the campaign manager for the campaign of
Alfonse M. D'Amato, candidate for United States Senator from
the State of New York.

2. This affidavit is submitted in response to guestions
submitted by The Federal Election Commission with their letter
of September 24, 1980.

3. The brochure submitted with the complaint was de-
signed and prepared for the campeion and Friends of Al D'Amato,
the principal campaign committee. The brcchure was prepared
by Robert McDonald of 3680 Courtney Lane, Bethpage, New York
and Paul Bartels of 77 Allen Road, Rockville Centre, New York
with the assistance of deponent and others who provided detail
and pictures.

4. The brochure was prepared with the authority of
deponent as campaign manager and with the knowledge and con-
snet of Alfonse M. D'Amato, although he did not actively par-

ticipate in the preparation of the brochure.

1697 Broadway
New York, New York 10019
212 582-1772

Paid for by Friends of Al D"Amato




5. The cost of printing the brochure was paid for by
Friends of Al D'Amato. The cost was $400.00, which was paid
to the Nassau County Republican Printing Department of 392 Clinton
Street, Hempstead, New York, 11550 on July 22, 1980.

6. The expenditure is included on the twelfth day report
preceding the Primary Election on September 9, 1980. 1Lie, ol
listed on page 9 of 13 for Line Number 17, Item G.

7. The brochure was prepared for mailing to the members
of the Republican State Committee of the State of New York and
other Republican officials in the State of New York. The brochure
was mailed just prior to the meeting of the State Committee
in June, during which a candidate for United States Senate was
to be designated. Each brochure was sent with a personal letter
to the Committee Member or Official. Approximately 400 brochures
were mailed in this manner.

8. Upon information and kelief, some of the brochures
were distributed at several Republican meetings held in June.

It is estimated that approximately 500 of the brochures were
distributed at such meetings.

9. The brochures were specifically prepared for use
prior to the meeting of the Republican State Committee held
in June. The balance of the brochures have been discarded.

10, ' Alfonse M. D'Amdte did€ fot directly participate in the
decision as to how, when and where to distribute the brochures.

The brochure was prepared with his knowledge and consent. He




also knew the purpose of the brochure and that they would be
mailed to the members of the Republican State Committee. He
did not participate in the decision to distribute the brochures
at any specific meeting.

11. ©Normally, Mr. D'Amato would not carry or distribute
campaign literature at a political meeting. Such literature would
be brought by and distributed by campaign aides. Mr. D'Amato
does not recall perscnally distributing any of the brochures at
any political meeting, although it is possible that he could

have handled one or two of them.
e S
., LT/ Aot C
KARL/ OTTOSEN

Sworn to before me this
9th day of Octeber, 1980.

e

- .,_;.v«a#,‘—z,;_m .
- Ay
(Notary Public)/

/
/
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D C 20463

September 24, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Arthur W. Jaspan, Esqg.
200 Garden City Plaza
Carden City, New York 11530

Re: MUR 1249
Alphonse D'Amato
Friends of Al D'Amato

Dear Mr. Jaspan:

The Federal Election Commission notified your clients
on June 27, 1980, of a complaint which alleges that Alfonse
D'Amato and the Friends of Al D'Amato may have violated a
certain section cf the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act"). Copies of the complaint were
forwarded to your clients &t that time.

Upon further review of the allegations contained in the
complaint and information supplied by your clients, the
Commission, on September 9, 1980, determined that there 1is
reason to believe that Alphonse D'Amato and the Friends
of Al D'Amato violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d. Specifically, it
appears that Mr. D'Amato and his supporters were distributing
a brochure which was prepared for the Friends of Al D'Amato
and which clearly advocated the election of Mr. D'Amato.

This brochure, however, did not contain any statements
regarding who paid for it and whether or not it had been
authorized by the Friends of Al D'Amato. You may submit

any factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant
to the Commission's analysis of this matter.

Your clients' responses to the Commission's initial
notification of this complaint did not provide complete
information regarding the matter in question. Please submit
answers to the enclosed guestions within 10 days of receipt
of this letter. Where appropriate, statements should be
submitted under oath. _

of any additicnal intorration or further
explanation circumstances which demconstrate that no
further acti sinould be taken against your clients, the
Commission may find probkable cause to belisve that a
violation has occurred, and proceed with formal conciliation.
Of course, this does not rreciucde the settliement of this
matter through infcrmal conciliation prior to a findinag
Oof probable cause to believe if you so desire.




Letter to: Arthur W. Jaspan, Esg.
Page 2

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you
notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter
to be made public. 1If you have any gquestions, please
contact Marybeth Tarrant, the staff member assigned to
this matter, at (202) 523-4175.

Sincerely,

Max L. Friedersdorf
Chairman

om)
dats m-ciﬁn‘ooooo —l

, date and sddvess of delivery...._¢

.ooo-oooo‘o——‘ !

FEES)
sddresses ¢r agent)
1 have received the article déscribed sbove,
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DAsthorined agent
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Alphonse D'Amato
Friends of Al D'Amato

QUESTIONS

T Who designed and printed the brochures? Please
provide the names and addresses of the individuals,
businesses, or other persons involved.

2. Who authorized the preparation of the brochures?
Please provide the names and addresses of the individuals,
committees, or other persons who gave such authorization.

In addition, please explain in detail: (a) the involvement
of Friends of Al D'Amato, its officers, or agents, and
(b) the involvement of Mr. D'Amato.

o Who paid for the brochures? Please provide the names
and addresses of the individuals, committees or other
persons who so paid.

4. Who was paid for the brochures? Please provide the
names and addresses of the individuals, businesses, or
other persons so paid.

5% How much did the brochures cost?

6. Has Friends of Al D'Amato reported the cost of the
brochures to the Commission? If so, please identify
where the expenditure was reported.

i How many of the brochures were distributed? Please
specify how many brochures were distributed in the mailing
to Republican Party members, hcow many were distributed by
other means, and how many remain in the pcssession of

>

EFriends of &L D'Emato:




Alphonse D'Amato
Friends of Al D'Amato
Page 2

8. What was Mr. D'Amato's role in distributing the

brochures? Please explain his involvement in deciding

how, when, and where to distribute the brochures and
whether he personally handed out any of the brochures

at any time?




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON D C 204838

MEMORANDUM
FROM:
DATE:

SUBJECT:

CHAREESHSREEREE

MARJNRIE M. EMMONS/MARGARLCT CHANEY 77t/
SEPTEMBER 23, 1980

MUR 1249 - Memorandum to the Commission

dated 9-19-80; Received in OCS 9-19-80,
4:26

The above-ramed document was circulated to the

Cormission on

There were

questions.

ction basis at 11:00, September 22, 1980.

£o the proposed letter and




September 19, 1980

MORANDUM TO: Marjorie W. Emmons
FROM: Elissa T. Garr

SUBJECT: MUR 1249

Please have the attached Memo distributed to the

Commission on a 24 hour no-objection basis. Thank you.
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September 19, 1980

MEMORANDUM TO: The Commission

FROM: Charles N. SteeW
General Counsel

SUBJECT: MUR 1249

Pursuant to the Commission's September 9, 1980
findings of reason to believe against both Alphonse
D'Amato and the Friends of Al D'Amato, the attached
letter, with questions, is being circulated for
Commission approval.

Recommendation
Approve the attached letter and questions.

Attachment
Proposed letter and guestions




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Arthur W. Jaspan, Esq.
200 Garden City Plaza
Garden City, New York 11530

Re: MUR 1249
Alphonse D'Amato
Friends of Al D'Amato

Dear Mr. Jaspan:

The Federal Election Commission notified your clients
on June 27, 1980, of a complaint which alleges that Alfonse
D'Amato and the Friends of Al D'Amato may have violated a
certain section of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act"). Copies of the complaint were
forwarded to your clients at that time.

Upon further review of the allegations contained in the
complaint and information supplied by your clients, the
Commission, on September 9, 1980, determined that there is
reason to believe that Alphonse D'Amato and the Friends
of Al D'Amato violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d. Specifically, it
appears that Mr. D'Amato and his supporters were distributing
a brochure which was prepared for the Friends of Al D'Amato
and which clearly advocated the election of Mr. D'Amato.

This brochure, however, did not contain any statements
regarding who paid for it and whether or not it had been
authorized by the Friends of Al D'Amato. You may submit

any factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant
to the Commission's analysis of this matter.

Your clients' responses to the Commission's initial
notification of this complaint d4id not provide complete
information regarding the matter in gquestion. Please submit
answers to the enclosed questions within 10 days of receipt
of this letter. Where appropriate, statements should be
submitted under oath.

In absence of any additional information or further
explanation of circumstances which demonstrate that no
further action should be taken against your clients, the
Commission may find probable cause to believe that a
violation has occurred, and proceed with formal conciliation.
Of course, this does not preclude the settlement of this
matter through informal conciliation prior to a finding
of probable cause to believe if you so desire.




Letter to: Arthur W. Jaspan, Esq.
Page 2

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you
notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter
to be made public. If you have any questions, please
contact Marybeth Tarrant, the staff member assigned to

this matter, at (202) 523-4175.

Sincerely,




Alphonse D'Amato
Friends of Al D'Amato

QUESTIONS

1. Who designed and printed the brochures? Please
provide the names and addresses of the individuals,
businesses, or other persons involved.

2. Who authorized the preparation of the brochures?
Please provide the names and addresses of the individuals,
committees, or other persons who gave such authorization.

In addition, please explain in detail: (a) the involvement
of Friends of Al D'Amato, its officers, or agents, and
(b) the involvement of Mr. D'Amato.

3. Who paid for the brochures? Please provide the names
and addresses of the individuals, committees or other
persons who so paid.

4. Who was paid for the brochures? Please provide the
names and addresses of the individuals, businesses, or
other persons so paid.

5. How much did the brochures cost?

6. Has Friends of Al D'Amato reported the cost of the
brochures to the Commission? If so, please identify
where the expenditure was reported.

7. How many of the brochures were distributed? Please
specify how many brochures were distributed in the mailing
to Republican Party members, how many were distributed by
other means, and how many remain in the possession of

Friends of Al D'Amato.




Alphonse D'Amato
Friends of Al D'Amato
Page 2

8. What was Mr. D'Amato's role in distributing the

brochures? Please explain his involvement in deciding
how, when, and where to distribute the brochures and
whether he personally handed out any of the brochures

at any time?




BEFORE THE FEDFRAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

)
)
Alfonse M. D'Amato )
Friends of Al D'Amato )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. BEmmons, recording secretary for the Federal
Election Camnission's executive session on September 9, 1980, do hereby
certify that the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the
following actions in MUR 1249:

1. Find reason to believe the Friends of Al D'Amato
violated 2 U.S.C. §441d4.

Find reason to believe that Alfonse M. D'Amato
violated 2 U.S.C. §441d.

Send the letters attached to the General Counsel's
August 28, 1980 report in this matter, subject to
amendment to reflect the reason to believe finding
against Alfonse M. D'Amato.

Attest:

Marjorie W. BErmons
Secretary to the Cammission
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FROM: MARTORIE W, EMMONS/MARGARET CHANEY vt

MEMORANDUM TO: CHARLES STEEZLE

DATE : SEPTEMBER 2, 1980
SUSJECT: OBJECTION - MUR 1249 - First General Counsel's

Report dated 8-28-80; Received in OCS
8§-28-80, 11:27

The above-named deocument was circulated orn a 48

nour vote basis at 4:00, August 28, 1980.

Commissioner BHarris submitted an objection at L:00,
September 2, 1980.
be »lac on the Ixecutive Session

Agenda Zor Tuesdavy, September 9, 1980,




Augamt 28, 1980

MEMORANDUM TO: Marjorie W. Emmons
FROM: Jane Colarove

SUBJECT: MUR 1249

Please have the attached F&rst General Counsel's Report
nan MUR 1249 distributed to the Commission on a 48 hour tally
basih.

Thank you.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSQN
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

on AU{l ‘ )
FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT Vv AUL (s Af]: 27

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL MUR # 1249 )
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION AUG 28 1980 DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY OGC June 24, 1980

STAFF MEMBER Marybeth

_ Tarrant

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: Judah C. Sommer

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Al fonse M. D'Amato
Friends of Al D'Amato

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. § 441d
11 C.F.R. § 110.11

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: None
FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None
SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

Attached to the complainant's letter was a brochure (Attachment 1)
which, as alleged by the complainant, was being distributed to the pub-
lic by Alfonse D'Amato, candidate for U.S. Senate from New York, and
his supporters at a political meeting. The brochure clearly advocates
the election of Mr. D'Amato, however, it contains no statement regarding
who paid for the brochure and whether or not it was authorized by the
candidate or an authorized committee of the candidate.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

2 U.S.C. § 441d states that whenever any person makes an expenditure
for the purpose of financing communications expressly advocating the
election of a clearly identified candidate, such communication must
clearly state who paid for the communication and whether or not it has
been authorized by the candidate or by an authorized committee of the
candidate. (See also 11 C.F.R. § 110.11)

On June 27, 1980, letters along with copies of the complaint, were
sent to Mr. D'Amato and his principal campaign committee, Friends of Al
D'Amato (the Committee). In their responses (See Attachment 2), both
Mr. D'Amato and his campaign manager, Karl Ottosen, stated that only
2,000 copies of the brochure were printed and that they were prepared
as part of a mailing to a limited number of members of the New York
Republican Party. While they state it is a possibility that some of




the brochures were distributed at a political meeting, there are remaining
copies in the possession of the Committee which will not be distributed
unless a proper statement is included. 1In addition, both responses state
the brochurc was prepared for the Committee.

As the brochure expressly advocates the election of Mr. D'Amato
but does not state who paid for it and whether or not it was authorized
by the Committee, the General Counsel recommends the Commission find
reason to believe the Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d. 1In addition,
it is further recommended that the Commission take no action against
Mr. D'Amato as it appears it was an expenditure made by the Committee.

RECOMMENDATION
1. Find reason to believe the Friends of Al D'Amato violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 4414d.
2. Take no action against Al D'Amato.

3. Approve the attached letter.

At tachments

l. Complaint
2. Letters from Respondents
3. Proposed letter




Judah C. Sommer, F.-C.S( ta 600, 1150 17¢h Se., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036

Atachment 1

Jurnie 24, 1980

Charles N. Steele, Esg.

Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission

1325 R Street, N.W. (7th Floor)
Washington, D.G: 20436

Dear 1.

=z brochure that was distributed to me, personally,
ibuted -to other members of the el ublic by Alfonse

U.S. Senator from New York 1 his supporters at
in Rockland County, ? 7 C } sday evening,

ochure demonstrates lire riolaticn by Alfonse
campaign committee of gtion 318(c) the Federal
mpaign Act of 1971, as amer il is tten
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2 Jéofmi}z Dl

14 SCUTHARD DRIVE
ISLAND PARK, NEW YORK 11558

guly 14, 1980

/}fiklok n&2~x+'ll

Charles N. Steele, Esqg.
CGeneral Counsel

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.

—

Washington, D.C. 20463
Re: MUR 1249
Steele:
This letter is submitted in response to the complaint

of Judsh C. Sommer, Secretary of the Javits Campaign Committee
dated June 24, 1980 and received by me on July 3, 1980.

3
o

rochure submitted with the complaint was prepared
Al D'Amato, my principal campaign committee. I
t the brochure was prepared as part of a mailing
mempbers of the Republican Party in the
York and not for general distribution.
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This response is not an admission by me of a violation of
Lhe Federal Election Campaign Act or any other statute. It is
eing submitted to provide infoxmation to you regarding the com-
plalnt. Both I and my aubhorlaed uowmlttee reccognize the reguire
mments of the Fade*a1 Blect Act as amended and intend
to LuL_; omply wi i G ! the Federal Election
Commiszsion.

New YEnu v veuEsy,

“Paid for by Friends of Al D'Amato”
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Arthur W. Jaspan, Esqg.
200 Garden City Plaza
Garden City, New York 11530

MUR 1249
Alphonse D'Amato
Friends of Al D'Amato

Dear !Mr. Jaspan:

The Federal Election Commission notified your clients on
June 27, 198C, of a complaint which alleges that Alfonse D'Amato
and the Friends of Al D'Amato may have violated a certain section
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the

Act"). Copies of the complaint were forwarded to your clients at
that time.

Upon further review of the allegations contained in the com-
plaint and information supplied by your clients, the Commission,
on . 1980, determined that there is reason to believe
that the Friends of Al D'Amato violated 2 U.S.C. § 4414 and, in
addition, determined to take no action against the candidate,
Alphonse D'Amato. You may submit any factual or legal materials
which yvou believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of
this matter.

We acknowledge receipt of your clients' explanations of this
matter which were dated July 14, 1980. However, these responses
did not provide information in regard to the cost of the brochures
in guestion. Please provide this information.

In absence of any additional information or further explanation
of circumstances which demonstrate that no further action should
be taken against your client, the Commission may find probable cause
to believe that a violation has occurred, and proceed with formal
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through informal conciliation prior to a finding
of probable cause to believe if you so desire.




P

Page two
Letter to Arthur W. Jaspan,Esq.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unles you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you have any questions, please contact Marybeth
Tarrant, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)
523-4175.

Sincerely,




O llfonse M. D'stomals®

14 SOUTHARD DRIVE
ISLAND PARK. NEW YORK 11558

oJuL?r eiR: 17

July 14, 1980 e ST
' (CT715

Charles N. Steele, Esqg.
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 1249
Dear Mr. Steele:

This letter is submitted in response to the complaint
of Judah C. Sommer, Secretary of the Javits Campaign Committee
dated June 24, 1980 and received by me on July 3, 1980.

The brochure submitted with the complaint was prepared
for Friends of Al D'Amato, my principal campaign committee. I
am advised that the brochure was prepared as part of a mailing
to a limited number of members of the Republican Party in the
State of New York and not for general distribution.

While it is possible that some of the brochures were
distributed at a political meeting attended by me as alleged in
the complaint, I am advised that the major portion of the brochures
other than those mailed as planned, remain in the possession of
my campaign committee. The remaining brochures will not be
separately distributed unless a proper statement is made a part
thereof as required by the Federal Election Campaign Act.

This response is not an admission by me of a violation of
the Federal Election Campaign Act or any other statute. It is
being submitted to provide information to you regarding the com-
plaint. Both I and my authorized committee recognize the require-
ments of the Federal Election Campaign Act as amended and intend
to fully comply with it and to cooperate with the Federal Election
Commission.

Very truly yours,

/ 7

fonse M. D'Amato

“Paid for by Friends of Al D'Amato”
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July 14, 1980

Charles N. Steele, Esq.
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: MUR 1249
Dear Mr. Steele:

The undersigned hereby designates Arthur W. Jaspan, Esqg.
of 200 Garden City Plaza, Garden City, New York, 11530, counsel
in this matter. His telephone number is (516) 248-1515.

Mr. Jaspan is authorized to receive any and all notifi-
cations and other communications from the Commission on behalf
of the undersigned.

Very truly ours,

(lef UL

Alfonse M. D'Amato

"Paid for by Friends of Al D'’Amato”




Aforse M. D Amale

+4 SOUTHARD DRIVE
ISLAND PARK, NEW YORK 11558

Charles N. Steele, Esqg.

General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
1325 K. Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463
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July 14, 1980

Charles N. Steele, Esqg.
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 1249

Dear Mr. Steele:

The undersigned hereby designates Arthur W. Jaspan, Esqg.
of 200 Garden City Plaza, Garden City, New York, 11530, counsel
in this matter. His telephone number is (516) 248-1515.

Mr. Jaspan is authorized to receive any and all notifi-
cations and other communications from the Commission on behalf
of the Committee.

Very truly yours,

FRIENDS OF AL D'AMATO

’ l""@/ﬁ’ (\"’/—:

By Karl Ottosen
Campaign Manager

1697 Broadway
New York, New York 10019
212 582-1772

Paid for by Friends of Al D'Amato
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July 14, 1980

Charles N. Steele, Esqg.
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 1249

Dear Mr. Steele:

This letter is submitted in response to the complaint of
Judah C. Sommer, Secretary of the Javits Campaign Committee dated
June 24, 1980 and received by us on July 3, 1980.

The brochure submitted with the complaint was prepared
for this Committee as part of a mailing to a limited number of
members of the Republican Party in the State of New York and not
for general distribution.

Only 2,000 copies of the brochure were printed and there
was no intention to distribute the brochure other than as part
of the mailing.

While it is possible that some of the brochures were distri-
buted at a political meeting as alleged in the complaint, the major
portion of the brochures, other than those mailed as indicated,
remain in the possession of this Committee. The remaining copies
of the brochure will not be separately distributed unless a proper
statement is made a part thereof as required by the Federal Election
Campaign Act.

This response is not intended an admission by this Committee
of a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act or any other
statute. It is being submitted to provide information to you regard-
ing the complaint. The Committee recognizes the requirements of
the Federal Election Campaign Act as amended and intends to fully
comply with them and to cooperate with the Federal Election Commission.

Very truly yours,

FRIENDS OF D' AMATO

ol Tt imen

By Karl Ottosen
1697 Broadwagmpaign Manager

New York, New York 10019
212 582-1772

Paid for by Friends of Al O'Amato
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Charles N. Steele, Esqg.
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED
N

MAIL




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGION D 20468

June 27, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Judan C. Sommer
Secretary, Javits Campaign Committee
Suite 600

LSO TS EhSStEre ety

RIS
Washington, D.C.

20036

Dear My. Sommer:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your
complaint of June 24,

1980, against Alfonse D'Amato
and Friends of Al D'Amato which alleges violations of

the Federal Election Campaign laws. A staff member has

been assiagned to analyze your allegations. The respondents
will be notified of this complaint within 5 days and a

recommendation to the Federal Election Commission as to
how this matter should be initally handled will be made 15

daves after the respondents'

notification.
fied as soon as the Commiececi~- P
complaine v ;

You will be noti-
1al action on your
1ty additional infor-
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON D C 20463

June 27, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Al fonse M. D'Amato
L4 Southard Drive
Island Park, New York 11558

Re: MUR 1249
Dear Mr. D'Amato:

This letter is to notify you that on June 24, 1980,
the Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that you may have violated certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act") or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code. A copy of
this complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR
1249. Please refer to this number in all future correspendence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate,
in writing, that no action should be taken against you in
connection with this matter. Your response must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is
received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.5.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public.

If you intend to be represented by ccunsel in this matter,
pleasc advise the Commission by sending a letter of representation
stating the name, address and telephcne number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any notifica-
tions and other communications from the Commission.




Letter to: Alfons i. D'Amato
Page Two . .

If you have any questions, please contact Marybeth Tarrant,
the staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4175
For your information, we have attached a brief description of
the Commission's procedures for handlina complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

General Counsij‘.,'iE;z ; é:

Enclosure Kenneth A. Gross
Acting General Counsel

1. Complaint
2. Procedures

L " A your sddress in the “RETURN TO" space on
JENE.

Thcfollmmg service is requested (check one).
" T} Show to whom and date delvvered ... ... —¢
[~} Show o whom, date. and address of delivery .—¢
D RESTMCTED DELIVERY

- Show to' whom and date delivered
f;] 'RESTRICTED DELIVERY.

Show to whom. date, and address of delivery. §——

(CONSULT POSTMASTER FOR FEES)

r3 dﬂmnlnuummunto

Rlppnee )'omets

°3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION:
REGISTERED NO. | CERTIFIED NO. INSURED NO.

e<shb

1 (Alweys obtain signeture of sddresses or agent}
1 I have received the article described above.
SIGNATURE O Addressee O Authonized agent

oAt
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

June 27, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Friends of Al D'Amato

Steward L. Yanover, Treasurer
18 rast Sunrise Hichway

Suite 301

Frceport, llew York 151210

Re: MUR 1249

Dear Mr. Yanover:

Thic letter 1s to notify yocu that on June 24, 1980,
the Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that vour Committee may have violated certain sections
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act") or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code. A copy of
this complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR
1249, please reter to this number 1n all tuture correspendence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate,
in writing, that no action should be taken against your Committee
in connection with this matter. Your response must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. It no response 1is
received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
based on the available i1nformation.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain contidential i1n accordance with
2 U.5.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(l2)(A) unless you notify
the Commission 1n writing that you wish the matter toc be made
publiic.

It you 1ntend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commilssion by sending a letter of representation
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any notifica-
tions and other communications trom the Commission.




Letter to: Stewar . Yanover
Page Two .

If you have any questions, please contact Marybeth
Tarrant, the staff member assigned to this matter at (202)
523~4175. For your information, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Commission's procedures for handling
complaints. '

Sincerely,

Charles N.
General Couns

Enclosure Acting CGeneral Counsel

1. Complaint
2. Procedures
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I Is PLEASE _IQQN'D TO: Judah C. Sommer, Esq.,gite 600, 1150 17th St., N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20036

June 24, 1980

Charles N. Steele, Esq.

Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W. (7th Floor)
Washington, D.C. 20436

llv bSNDC O

Dear Mr. Steele:

Enclosed is a brochure that was distributed to me, personally::
and that I saw distributed to other members of the public by Alfonse
D'Amato, candidate for U.S. Senator from New York, and his supporters at
a political meeting in Rockland County, New York on Tuesdayv evening,

June 17, 1980.

This brochure demonstrates a direct violation by Alfonse
D'Amato and his campaign committee of Section 318(c) of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, ("FECA"). It is a written
communication expressly advocating the election of Alfonse D'Amato
and fails to state whether it is authorized by the candidate or his
campaign committee and, also, fails to identify the person or persons
paying for the communication.

Pursuant to Section 309 of the FECA and subject to the statutes
governing perjury and 18 USC §1001, I file this complaint against Alfonse
D'Amato, his campaign committee, and any person or persons paying for or
distributing the communication.

Sincerely,

¥
LN 7~
e AN N8

Judah C. Sommer

Secretary

Javits Campaign Committee

District )
of )
Columbia )

Tt . A rme BritSo , @ notary public in and
for the District of Columbia, do hereby certify that Judah C. Sommer
personally appeared before me, swore to the truth of the statements
in the foregoing complaint, and signed said complaint in my presence.

“iven under my hand and seal this _¥;i;:__ dav of June, 1980.

//A
- /

v 5 ‘r-*——‘-‘_‘—»_._
/ /(J/ IL j a"é \\
\diar\

My commission expires Gur.( %' , 19 dY
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STRFET NW
WASHINGTON . D.C. 20463
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